URCSS #5 AND 8

Also beginning at the turn of the century, this school was opened on Oct. 1,
1901 and was located at ‘Six Corners,’’ the intersection where the Maldstone-
Sandwich South Townline, Malden Road now Highway #98, County Road 46,
and North Talbot Road all meet. Similar to all the other schools of the period, it
was a single room within which all the grades were taught. The school was en-
larged in 1956 but was phased out in the 1960’s, its students transferring to the
newer,more equipped modern buildings being erected at that time.

Excerpt taken from the book “A Ninety-one Year Old Tree with Two-hundred Years of Roots” by Laura L. Langlois



